
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

HUNT COUNTY 

SHERIFF 

July 16, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

Bobby Stovall , County Judge 

Chad Stroud, Jail Administrator 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Request 

Terry Jones, Sheriff 

2801 Stuart Street 
Greenville, TX 75401 

903.453.6800 

FILED FOR RECORD 
at Ice : 30 o'clock f M 

JUL 23 2024 
BECKY LANDRUM 

Co nty Cl , , Tex. 
By_""-::::-"""=:::::::t:=,..........-;--_ 

With your approval , I am requesting for an item to be placed on the County 
Commissioners Court Agenda. 

The item pertains to the Salary Increase as stated in the budget proposal. Attached is 
the Command Staff I Management Team Salary Differential between Hunt County and 5 
County Salary Comparison. 

cf: J Sims 



Command Staff/ Management Team Salary Differential between Hunt County and 5 County Salary 
·Comparison 

(Bastrop, Kaufman, Liberty, Rockwall, Victoria) 

Other County Average Hunt- Salary Difference 

Jail Administrator- 82,854.00 

Lieutenant- 71,106.00 

Sergeant-61,540.00 

Jail Administrator- 71,090.00 11,764.00 

Requested Budget 

Captain - 89,169.00 

Lieutenant - 71,106.00 

Sergeant-61,540.00 

Lieutenant- 58,874.00 

Sergeant- 56,216.00 

Medical Department Supervisor- 71,106.00 

LVN - 68,936.00 

Current Salary Total 

772,986.00 

873,309.00 - 772,986.00 

Total Salary Increase for 13 Positions 

100,323.00 

12,232.00 

5,324.00 

New Salary Total 

873,309.00 

Percent 

-15.28% 

-18.82% 

-9.04% 


